
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

METROPOLITAN WATER RECLAMATION DISTRICT OF GREATER CHICAGO 

DEPARTMENT: General Administration DATE: March 29, 2022 
Diversity Section 

TO: Catherine O'Connor, Director of Engineering 

FROM: Dr. Regina D. Berry, Diversity Administrator ~~~ 

SUBJECT: 21-867-3P, "Mechanical Engineering Consulting Services on a Three-Year Basis" 

Per your request, the Diversity Section has determined that the following firms are acceptable for 
MBE/WBE/SBE/VBE participation: 

Classification T e Business Name Contact 
MBE/SBE CCJM En ineers, Ltd. Rhonda Garrett 
WBE Primera En ineers, Ltd. Lourdes Gonzalez 
VBE Orion En ineers, LLC John Nau hton 

The Minority, Women and Small Business Enterprises goals for the above contract are 20%MBE, 
10% WBE, 10% SBE and 3% VBE. According to the MBE/WBE/SBE and VBE Commitment 
Forms, Stanley Consultants, Inc. commits to the following goals: 

MBE WBE SBE VBE 

20% 10 * 3% 

* MBE satisfy SBE requirements 

T11e Consultant, Stanley Consultants, Inc. has met the requirements of Appendix A and Appendix 
V. 

If you have any additional questions, please contact Ms. Ouidie Pollard, Diversity Officer, at 
extension 1-3029. 

RDB/omp 

Attachment 

c: Ms. Darlene A. LoCascio, Director of Procurement and Materials Management 
Morakalis, Cornier, May, file (2) 


